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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 

 El Paso, Texas 79901  

 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 1 

 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  

From:  Linda Mena, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  August 24, 2010 

  

Subject: RFP # 10-062, Drug Testing Provider for the HR Division of the El Paso County 

Sheriff's Office 

The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced bid; 

below are the responses to the following questions: 
 

1. Who is the current vendor?   

Confidential Drug Testing 

 

2. Which laboratory is currently performing the drug screens and confirmation?  

Confidential Drug Testing 

 

3. What is the current pricing for services?  

 $22/random drug test 

 

4. How can we get a copy of the current contract?  

For the latest contract go to www.epcounty.com, click on Bids & more, scroll 

down to 10-062 click on Attachment. 

 

5. How many drug screens are required for the upcoming contract?  At least 260 

based on 5 weekly random tests at 52 weeks. 

 

6. How many drug screens were performed in 2009?   

184 to date for FY10 

 

7. What is the address of the current collections sites?  

 1551 Montana, Ste. 100; however, we would like to have quotes include on-site 

collections at our Jail Annex, Downtown Detention Facility and the various patrol 

stations. 

 

 

http://www.epcounty.com/
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8. What is the expected number of positive test?  

Zero  

 

9. How many positive tests were there in 2009?  

Zero 

 

10. How many alcohol tests were there in 2009? 

 None 

 

11. What are the cut-off levels for each drug?   

a. Amphetamines    1000  500 

b. Cocaine metabolite    300  150 

c. Marijuana metabolites   50  15 

d. Opiates (codeine and morphine)  2000  2000 

e. Phencyclidine    25  25 

 

 

12. How many after hours tests were performed in 2009?  

None; however, we would like to have quotes include after-hours tests as well. 

 

13. How many specimens are there daily per location?  

 5 specimens collected weekly. 

 

14. What are you currently paying for a pre-employment drug test, return to duty & 

follow up drug test? 

We only use them for randoms currently and we pay $22/test. 

 

15. How many pre-employment drug tests were performed in 2009? 

None – we only use them for randoms. 
 

16. How many pre-employment post-accident were performed in 2009 

None  

 

17. How many pre-employment random drug test were performed in 2009 

Randoms only - 184 

 

18. Can the testing be conducted on the County premises? 

Yes 

 

 


